IN THE MATTER OF TRANSFERRING OF BUDGET SURPLUS OF FORT BEND COUNTY Z%
FOR THE YEAR 2017

On thisthe 4th day of April 2017 , the Commissioners' Court, with the following members being present:
Robert E. Hebert - County Judge
Vincent Morales - Commissioner Precinct #1
Grady Prestage - Commissioner Precinct #2
Andy Meyers - Commissioner Precinct #3
James Patterson - Commissioner Precinct #4

The following proceedings were had, to-writ,

THAT WHEREAS, theretofore, on September 13, 2016, the Court heard and approved the budget for the year 2017 for Fort Bend County; and

WHEREAS, on proper application, the Commissioners' Court has transferred an existing budget surplus to a budget of a similar kind and fund.
The transfer does not increase the total of the budget.

The following transfers to said budget are hereby authorized:

Department Name: Constable Pct. 1 Accounting Unit: 100550100

TRANSFER TO:

ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Travel 100550100-63200 $ 4,268

TOTAL TRANSFERRED TO: $ 4,268

TRANSFER FROM:

ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Contingency 100409100-66500 $ 4,268
TOTAL TRANSFERRED FROM: $ 4,268

EXPLANATION: To transfer additional funds for training through September 30, 2017. All training is within the State.
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Beard, Michael

S ——

From: Beard, Michael

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 4:15 PM
To: Sturdivant, Ed

Subject: Training funds

Ed,

Here is the information on up coning training that is scheduled that we could use extra funds on.

1 officer for the Texas CIT Conference : Conference cost $180.00 Hotel and meals for 4 nights approximately
$600.00 Total 780.00

2 officers for civil process training with Texas Justice Court Training approximately $500.00 an officer for hotel and
meals, class cost already paid for.  Total $1,000.00 ,

1 officer for Taser Recertification as an instructor class $225.00 plus meals $63.00 for meals 2 days Total $288.00
Plus the cost of myself just going to Newly Elected Constable Training in Huntsville to keep this money from coming out
of LEOSE funds Hotel $502.00 and meals $198.00 Total $700.00

If the $700 comes out of LEOSE | will have spent $3,000.00 out of my LEOSE account, if not | would have still spent
$2,300 out of LEOSE this year, since January 1, 2017. | really do not want to spend any more out of LEOSE money.

All the above is already scheduled.

| would expect at least 2 other officers to attend training before the budget cycle is over either with Public Agency
Training Council, TICT or a different seminar, | would think that cost depending on cost of class, with hotel and meals
approximately $750.00 per officer Total $1500.00

| currently still have $397.32 in training and travel line item.

The amount | would like to add to my budget for training and travel expense for the remainder of 2017 is $4268.00
All of this is in state training. The minimum | am asking for is $3000.00.

Just for FYI | am increasing 2018 budget to $8,000 for training and travel for my department with 20 total employees,
that is an average of $400.00 per person.

Thanks for your assistance in this matter.

If you need anything else please let me know.

Thanks again,

Mike Beard
Constable

Fort Bend County Constable’s Office, Precinct 1
1517 Eugene Heimann Circle, Suite 200
Richmond, Texas 77469

Main (281) 341-4536
Direct (281) 341-4531
Fax  (281)341-4545




